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* From: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 6:58 PM
To: 'Lisa.Anzalone@imb.com'

Subject: Re:

Cfc s/b too big to fail. But we shall see if bernanke wants to actually be the guy who leads us in to a depression w/a D

From: Anzalone, Lisa <Lisa.Anzalone @imb.com>
To: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income

Sent: Wed Aug 15 18:54:31 2007

Subject: RE:

IMB, that is...I don't know how much hope I am holding out for CFC

From: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income [mailto:tmarano@bear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 3:41 PM

To: Anzalone, Lisa

Subject: Re:

Let's hope.

From: Anzalone, Lisa <Lisa.Anzalone @imb.com>
To: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income

Sent: Wed Aug 15 18:34:26 2007

Subject: RE:

I heard there was massive short selling; CFC traded more than 100 million shares today. I don't think there is any chance
IMB will go out of business, far more liquidity here than at CFC. In any case the stock will be a good buy at 17. !

From: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income [mailio:imarano@bear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 3:33 PM

To: Anzalone, Lisa

Subject: Re:

The hedge funds are trying to put both of u out of business by spreading rumors since they are short your stock.

From: Anzalone, Lisa <Lisa.Anzalone @imb.com>
To: Marano, Tom - Fixed Income

Sent: Wed Aug 15 17:07:58 2007

Subject:

Hi Tom — another rough day for the market. I see that IMB and CFC have dropped in after hours trading; does that mean
we are in for another drop tomorrow?
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Yikes.....

Best regards,

Lisa

Lisa Anzalone

Corporate Executive Recruiting
Indymac Bank

T. 626 535 4355
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